
From: Anita Taylor
To: East Northants Resource Management Facility Western Extension
Cc: Roy Romans
Subject: East Northants Resource Management - Adequacy of consultation
Date: 14 September 2021 10:01:12
Attachments: CBC BBC East Northants DCO response letter Sept21.pdf

Dear Ms Williams,
 
Please find attached correspondence in reply to your letter sated 10 September 2021 regarding
the East Northants Resource Management Facility Waste Extension.
 
If you need anything further please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind Regards
Anita Taylor
Senior Minerals & Waste Planning Officer
Minerals & Waste – A shared service for Bedford Borough, Central Bedfordshire and Luton Borough
Councils
Place and Communities Directorate
 
*Please Note I work Wednesday, Thursday, Friday
 
Central Bedfordshire Council Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford, Bedfordshire,
SG17 5TG

 
This email is confidential and intended exclusively for the use of the intended recipient(s).
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Central Bedfordshire Council. If you are not the intended recipient(s)
please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this e-mail or the information
in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender and then delete the message and any attachments from your
system. This message has been checked before being sent for all known viruses by our
antivirus software. However please note that no responsibility for viruses or malicious
content is taken and it is your responsibility to scan this message and any attachments to
your satisfaction. Central Bedfordshire Council reserve the right to monitor e-mails in
accordance with the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of
Communications) Regulations 2000. Please consider the environment before printing this
e-mail. Thank you 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out more Click Here.



                                                                                                                
 
 
 

BY E-MAIL ONLY 

Contact Anita Taylor 

Direct line  

  

Web-site www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Your ref:  

Our ref:  

Date:   14th September 2021 

 
Dear Ms Williams 
 

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) 

Applicant:  Augean South Limited  

Project:   Application for an Order granting Development Consent for the East 
Northants Resource Management Facility Western Extension 

Location: East Northants Resource Management Facility, Stamford Road, Kins 
Cliffe, PE8 6XX 

 
Thank you for consulting the Authority on the above application.   
 
Further to your letter dated 10 September 2021 we note the Inspectorate’s decision to 
not accept the July 2021 submission.   
 
We have no further comments to make on the adequacy of Augean’s consultation. 
 
Yours sincerely 

Roy Romans 
Team Leader 
Minerals & Waste Team 
Shared Service for Bedford Borough & Central Bedfordshire Council 
 

 




